From:

Sent: Thursday, 25 November 2021 4:28 PM

To:

Subject: Job security committee - Quick request for Labour hire data - Labour Account [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Jobs in Administrative and support services_2011-12 to 2018-19.xlsx

Attached is the Jobs in Australia data we discussed last week, to enable you to do share analysis of Labour Account
data.

Just a reminder that these are jobs worked at any stage during the financial year (rather than at a single point of time)
and some of the jobs will be worked by people as their 'secondary job' (ie. second, third or fourth job), rather than their
'main job'. A few years ago we did some analysis to show combinations of main and secondary jobs for people
working multiple jobs concurrently, which is useful context (see Table 3 of
https://www.abs.gov.au/statistics/labour/earnings-and-work-hours/jobs-australia/2011-12-2016-17#multiple-job-
holders-in-australia).

As the graph shows, the shares of employee jobs in Division N for 7211 and 7212 are relatively stable through 2013-
14 to 2016-17, and a bit higher/lower during 2017-18 to 2018-19.
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(See attached file: Jobs in Administrative and support services 2011-12 to 2018-19.xlsx)
Kind regards,

Bjorn Jarvis (he/him)

Program Manager

Labour Statistics Branch | Population, Labour and Location Statistics Division | Australian Bureau of Statistics
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